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Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding between the District and Bay
Area Community Resources, San Rafael, CA, for the latter to provide two additional hours per week for planning and
prep for the program, and six hours per week for professional development for PQA and SEL aligned lesson plans,
classroom management, and PBIS training for the After School Program at Fred T. Korematsu Discovery Academy, for the
period of July 1, 2017 through August 17, 2018, in the additional amount of $4,892.00, increasing the MOU not to
exceed amount from  $88,534.00 to $93,426.00. All other terms and conditions of the MOU remain in full force and
effect.
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